Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: OCTOBER 1, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT
PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENTS FROM OWNERS OF RECORD NEEDED FOR
THE LOUDON AVENUE SIDE WALK PROJECT

On October 21, 2010 (Resolution No. 184-2010), Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds form the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for construction of the Loudon
Avenue Sidewalk Project.

Division of Engineering is in process of appraising properties. Council authorization is
requested to accept permanent and construction easements on a maximum of four
properties from owners of record at a cost not to exceed $15,000.

Funds are budgeted as follows:
FUND | DEPTID |SECT | ACCT |BUDREF |PROJECT ACTIVITY
3160 303202 3251 91714 | 2011 LOUD SIDE 2011 | FED GRANT

Council authorization to purchase necessary easements for project is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director—

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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